
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
April 28, 2015

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: April 21, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD #1 Repair Request
c. RE: CD #57 Repair Request
d. RE: CD #23 Repair Request
e. RE: JD #4 Repair Request
f. RE: Habitat for Humanity Gambling Permit
g. RE: 4 Gustavus Gambling Permits
h. RE: Best Point Resort 3.2 License
i. RE: Piedras Negras Meat Market, Inc. Tobacco License

2. 9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 minutes)

3. 9:15 a.m. Amy Beatty (30 minutes)
a. RE: 2015 Solid Waste Licenses, 2014 Feedlot Reporting, 2015 Solid Waste 

Projects, & 2015 Solid Waste Budget

4. 9:45 a.m.  John Bruender (30 min) 

5. 10:15 a.m. Chad Washa, Le Sueur County Fair Board President (5 min)
a. RE: Fair Budget

6. 10:20 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE:  TH 22 & CR 101 Lighting Agreement

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 1 / 120



b. RE:  TH 169 and CSAH 28 MNDOT Agreement
c. RE:  Proposal for Contract Administration TH 169 and CSAH 28 
d. RE:  Le Sueur / Waseca Library Board, Judy Graham, effective January 1st, 2015
e. RE:  Data Practice Policy
f. RE:   Construction Agreement

7. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 2 / 120



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: April 21, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD #1 Repair Request

RE: CD #57 Repair Request

RE: CD #23 Repair Request

RE: JD #4 Repair Request

RE: Habitat for Humanity Gambling Permit

RE: 4 Gustavus Gambling Permits

RE: Best Point Resort 3.2 License

RE: Piedras Negras Meat Market, Inc. Tobacco License

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 3 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 4 / 120



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
April 21, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 21, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present was 
Brent Christian and Ruby Kramer. Darrell Pettis was excused.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the April 7, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved the 3.2 License for St. Thomas Sportsmen.
● Approved the CD #54 Repair Request.

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 200,144.64
       Financial:             $    85,935.00    

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the Proclamation of Appreciation for County Child Protection Staff.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the Advanced Billing Service, LLC contract.

Kathy Brockway, PZ Administrator came before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
granted a Conditional Use Permit to BEAVER DAM RESORT, CHARLES FENGER & BRIAN 
TIMM, SANBORN, MN (OWNERS): Request to allow the applicant to operate a Tavern and an 
Off-Sale Liquor Store at an existing campground in a Recreational Commercial “RC” District on 
a Recreational Development “RD” lake, German Lake.  Property is located in Government Lot 1, 
Section 5, Elysian Township. Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. The 
application is approved as written.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board granted 
a Conditional Use Permit to GENESIS GROWING SOLUTIONS, CLEVELAND, MN, 
(OWNER): Request to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 34,200 cubic yards of material 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 5 / 120



for the construction of a containment berm, stormwater grading, & a filtration basin in an 
Industrial “I” District.  Property is located in the W 1/2, Section 31, Lexington Township. 
Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. The application is approved as written. 

Dave Tiegs appeared before the Board with two items for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the rental agreement with Ag Power Enterprises, Inc. of Belle Plaine for a 2014 John Deere 
6125R Cab Tractor at a $15.00 rental rate per hour.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the 2015 State of Minnesota Annual County Boat and Water 
Safety Grant Agreement.

Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health, Ann Traxler, Emergency Management, Amy Beatty, 
Environmental Services and Brad Krier, Department of Health appeared before the Board to give 
an update on Avian Influenza H5N2.

Jim McMillen appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a 2016 Ford F350 from Factor Motors in the amount of $33,808.40.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with one item for 
consideration.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to rehire Kathy Reints as an on-call, part time Home Health Aide in Public 
Health, as a Grade 2, Step 4 at $14.75 per hour, effective April 22, 2015.  

Don Reak, Parks Director came before the Board with one item for discussion and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
$50.00 Lake Washington Park petty cash fund for ice sales.

Jim Golgart, Veterans Services appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
release of funds in the amount of $1,100 to Le Sueur County Service Clubs to offset Memorial 
Day expenses.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 6 / 120



35632 A’Viands $    8,183.08
35649 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  20,775.15
35652 Cargill Inc. $  16,787.61
35662 Emergency Automotive Tech Inc. $    5,130.00
35671 Genesis $  20,919.28
35672 Geo-Comm Corp. $    2,822.00
35682 I & S Group Inc. $  12,930.00
35683 Information Systems Co. $    5,125.00
35694 Law Enforcement Technology Group $    9,361.63
35700 Richard C Lea $    2,340.00
35710 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    2,840.00
35732 PTS of America LLC $    4,181.00
35735 Reliance Telephone Systems Inc. $    3,106.00
35743 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    4,565.42
35747 Suel Printing Co. $  11,256.50
35752 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
35755 Trimin Systems Inc. $  11,985.00

123 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  40,872.25   
  17 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $144,329.12  
140 Total all claims paid: $185,201.37

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, April 28, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 7 / 120



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, April 21, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were Brent Christian and 
Ruby Kramer. Darrell Pettis was excused.
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-King)
● Approved the April 7, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved the 3.2 License for St. Thomas Sportsmen.
● Approved the CD #54 Repair Request
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the Proclamation of Appreciation for County 
Child Protection Staff. (Rohlfing-King)
● The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the Advanced Billing Service, LLC Contract. 
(Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv $200,144.64 and Financial $85,935.00   
(Connolly-King)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to BEAVER DAM RESORT, CHARLES 
FENGER & BRIAN TIMM, SANBORN, MN (OWNERS): Request to allow the applicant to 
operate a Tavern and an Off-Sale Liquor Store at an existing campground in a Recreational 
Commercial “RC” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, German Lake.  Property 
is located in Government Lot 1, Section 5, Elysian Township. Findings are on file at the 
Planning and Zoning Office. The application is approved as written. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to GENESIS GROWING SOLUTIONS, 
CLEVELAND, MN, (OWNER): Request to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 34,200 
cubic yards of material for the construction of a containment berm, stormwater grading, & a 
filtration basin in an Industrial “I” District.  Property is located in the W 1/2, Section 31, 
Lexington Township. Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office. The application is 
approved as written. (Connolly-King)
●The Board approved the rental agreement with Ag Power Enterprises, Inc. of Belle Plaine for a 
2014 John Deere 6125R Cab Tractor at a $15.00 rental rate per hour. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board 
approved and authorized the Chair to sign the 2015 State of Minnesota Annual County Boat and 
Water Safety Grant Agreement.(Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the purchase of a 2016 Ford F350 from Factor Motors in the amount of 
$33,808.40. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to rehire Kathy Reints as an on-call, part time Home 
Health Aide in Public Health, as a Grade 2, Step 4 at $14.75 per hour, effective April 22, 2015. 
(Gliszinski-King)  
●The Board approved a $50.00 Lake Washington Park petty cash fund for ice sales. (Rohlfing-
King)
●The Board approved the release of funds in the amount of $1,100 to Le Sueur County Service 
Clubs to offset Memorial Day expenses. (King-Connolly)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (King-Rohlfing)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 8 / 120

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
35632 A’Viands $    8,183.08
35649 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  20,775.15
35652 Cargill Inc. $  16,787.61
35662 Emergency Automotive Tech Inc. $    5,130.00
35671 Genesis $  20,919.28
35672 Geo-Comm Corp. $    2,822.00
35682 I & S Group Inc. $  12,930.00
35683 Information Systems Co. $    5,125.00
35694 Law Enforcement Technology Group $    9,361.63
35700 Richard C Lea $    2,340.00
35710 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    2,840.00
35732 PTS of America LLC $    4,181.00
35735 Reliance Telephone Systems Inc. $    3,106.00
35743 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    4,565.42
35747 Suel Printing Co. $  11,256.50
35752 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
35755 Trimin Systems Inc. $  11,985.00
123 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  40,872.25   
17 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $144,329.12  
140 Total all claims paid: $185,201.37
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, April 28, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 9 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 10 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 11 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 12 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 13 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 14 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 15 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 16 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 17 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 18 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 19 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 20 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 21 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 22 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 23 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 24 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 25 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 26 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 27 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 28 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 29 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 30 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 31 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 32 / 120



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 33 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 34 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 35 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 36 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 37 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 38 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 39 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 40 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 41 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 42 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 43 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 44 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 45 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 46 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 47 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 48 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 49 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 50 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 51 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 52 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 53 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 54 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 55 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 56 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 57 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 58 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 59 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 60 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 61 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 62 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 63 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 64 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 65 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 66 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 67 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 68 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 69 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 70 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 71 / 120



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
April 28, 2015

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to 
recognize the following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries.

Ken Tupy Highway Department 30 years
Jeff Neisen Information Technology 10 years
Monica Muchow Sheriff’s Office 10 years
Jo Corrow Assessor’s Office 10 years
Leah Frederick Public Health   5 years

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Community Support 
Technician, in Human Services, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.79 per hour.

Recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur County and the 
Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union, Local No. 320, 
Courthouse Unit.

Recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur County and the 
Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union, Local No. 320, Human 
Services Unit.

Recommendation to approve the 2015 wages, 2.0 percent cost of living and step to eligible 
employees; 2016 wages, 2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees; 2017 wages, 
2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees, for all non-union employees.

Recommendation to approve the 2015 wages for the elected officials.

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 72 / 120



Non-Union Full & Part time

EMPLOYEE NAME
2015 COLA and/
or STEP

BAKER/COLLEEN M $26.03
BEER/ABBY J $31.32
BENDER/SHAYNE T $38.62
BLASCHKO/CAROL J $38.62
BLASCHKO/DEBRA S $32.43
BLASCHKO/MINDY $15.20
BLASCHKO/PATRICIA A $19.20
BROCKWAY/KATHLEEN M $36.05
BROWN/JODY $22.34
BRUNS/CARRIE L $16.91
COLLINS/ROBERT O $14.85
COPP/SIERRA $17.69
DOHERTY/THOMAS P $21.55
DUNKELBECK/PAMELA K $18.16
ERICKSON/MICHAELA $14.01
ERICKSON/SHARON E $32.43
FILLMORE/KIMBERLY S $21.62
FISCHENICH/LINDA A $38.62
FLICEK/JENNIFER LYNN $32.43
FREDERICK/KEITH G $23.14
FREDERICK/LEAH M $29.24
FREEMAN/LOWELL S $30.28
GAUDETTE/MEGAN $26.00
GERR/SCOTT M $34.83
GOLGART/JAMES W SR $30.26
GRUNZKE/LYNAE K $31.32
HANNA/JAY $18.33
HOLICKY/SUE A $19.20
HOLICKY/VANESSA $27.30
HOULIHAN/MEGHAN $15.20

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 73 / 120



EMPLOYEE NAME
2015 COLA and/
or STEP

HOULIHAN/MEGHAN $17.07
JOHNSTON/KRISTEN K $13.22
JONES/KELLY L $25.76
KARELS/AMBER T $32.43
KING/BENJAMIN J $34.37
KINNIRY/TUCKER $17.07
KOPET/CONSTANCE J $27.93
KOPET/ROBBIE C $26.95
KRAMER/RUBY L $17.69
KREKELBERG/LORI C $13.22
LARSON/KANDACE N $26.65
LEACH/LUANN $32.43
LEMMER/ARLENE M $16.16
LUKES/KELE $17.07
LUTTERMAN/JUSTIN D $26.60
MAETZOLD/MARJORIE $22.92
MASON/BRETT V $40.58
MCCABE/DOUG P $26.03
MCMILLEN/JAMES M $28.86
MORAN/JASON L $34.37
MUCHOW/MONICA A $17.69
NEISEN/JEFFREY M $26.65
NELSON/MELANIE O $26.65
NICOLIN/ANDREW C $23.98
O'MALLEY/ELISA A $38.62
O'MALLEY/MARY JO $19.45
ORCUTT/PAULA A $32.43
OVERN/RYAN M $34.01
PANKRATZ/DANIELLE $12.76
PETRASEK/ROBERT $17.07
PINNEY/BRIDGET $24.86
PRIBYL/ANGELA M $22.61

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 74 / 120



EMPLOYEE NAME
2015 COLA and/
or STEP

REAK/BONNIE J $19.45
ROSA/MIRANDA $25.67
ROSSOW/DEREK $17.69
RYNDA/SUSAN L $47.10
SCHATZ/MARY LYNN $32.43
SCHINDLER/TOM R $26.03
SCHMIDT/SCOTT A $26.03
SERICH/DEBBIE A $27.93
SHAUGHNESSY/CYNTHIA M $45.99
SMITH/BRAD L $23.14
SOWIEJA/KARI J $26.94
STADICK/JESSICA L $31.32
THOMSON/SONJA M $18.54
TIEGS/DAVID M $37.31
TRAXLER/ANN L $28.25
TUMA/DARLENE G $38.62
VON BANK/JACK $13.22
WALBURN/CAROL J $13.22
WALECHKA/VICKI L $27.88
WESTERHOUSE/CINDY A $31.38
WIGAND/SYDNIE M $25.42
WIYNINGER/MEGAN $27.30
WOOD/PAULA $13.22

2015 Elected Officials Wages

NAME
2015 Annual
Wages

Pam Simonette $91,357.35

David Tietz $101,272.50

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 75 / 120



EMPLOYEE NAME
2015 COLA and/
or STEP

Sharon Budin $65,692.20

Brent Christian $92,648.85

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 76 / 120



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Amy Beatty (30 minutes)

RE: 2015 Solid Waste Licenses, 2014 Feedlot Reporting, 2015 Solid Waste Projects, & 2015 Solid Waste 
Budget

Staff Contact: Amy Beatty 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 77 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 78 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 79 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 80 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 81 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 82 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 83 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 84 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 85 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 86 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 87 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 88 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 89 / 120



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m.  John Bruender (30 min) 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 90 / 120



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:15 a.m. Chad Washa, Le Sueur County Fair Board President (5 
min)

RE: Fair Budget

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 91 / 120



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:20 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE:  TH 22 & CR 101 Lighting Agreement

RE:  TH 169 and CSAH 28 MNDOT Agreement

RE:  Proposal for Contract Administration TH 169 and CSAH 28 

RE:  Le Sueur / Waseca Library Board, Judy Graham, effective January 1st, 2015

RE:  Data Practice Policy

RE:   Construction Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 92 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 93 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 94 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 95 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 96 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 97 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 98 / 120



 LE SUEUR COUNTY 
 
 RESOLUTION 
 
 
IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1000487 with the 
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes: 
 
To provide for payment by the State to the County of the State's share of the costs of the grading, 
bituminous paving, curb and gutter, drainage improvements and lighting construction and other 
associated construction to be performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 169 
from 900 feet north of Doppy Lane to 1,050 feet north of County State Aid Highway No. 28 
within the corporate limits of the City of Le Sueur under State Project No. 4013-54 
(T.H. 169=005). 
 
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the _______________________________________ and the 
                                                                                                                                                                       (Title) 

_____________________________________ are authorized to execute the Agreement and any 
                                                        (Title) 

amendments to the Agreement. 
 
 
 CERTIFICATION 
 
 
I certify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of 
Commissioners of Le Sueur County at an authorized meeting held on the __________ day of 
____________________, 2015, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 
 
 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
________ day of _________________, 2015 
 
 
Notary Public ________________________ 
 
My Commission Expires _______________ 
 

             
 

 
____________________________________ 
                                                   (Signature) 

 
____________________________________ 
                                           (Type or Print Name) 

 
____________________________________ 
                                                       (Title) 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 99 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 100 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 101 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 102 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 103 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 104 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 105 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 106 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 107 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 108 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 109 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 110 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 111 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 112 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 113 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 114 / 120



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 115 / 120



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 28, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 116 / 120



Future Meetings 2015

April  28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

May 5, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 9, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
*9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at St. Paul’s German Lake 
Church located at 22693 German Lake Rd. in Waterville

May 12, 2015 No Board Meeting

May 14, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

May 19, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 21, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 25, 2015 Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 26, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

June 2, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 6, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 9, 2015 No Board Meeting

June 11, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 117 / 120



June 13, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 16, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 18, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 20, 2015 Board of Equalization Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Saturday)

June 23, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Reconvene Board of Equalization, 10:00 a.m.

June 30, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 3, 2015 Independence Day, Offices Closed

July 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

July 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

July 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

July 28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 118 / 120



August 4, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 11, 2015 No Board Meeting

August 13, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

August 18, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 20, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 25, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 7, 2015 Labor Day, Offices Closed 

September 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

September 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

September 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 6, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 8, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 119 / 120



October 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 15, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/28/2015 Page 120 / 120


